
ADDENDUM NO. 3 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 2024-030 

KITSAP COUNTY  
 

TO: All Respondents 
 
FROM: Glen McNeill. Purchasing Supervisor 
 
CLOSING DATE: [09/25/2024 @3:00 pm [Unchanged] 
 
REF NO.:           2024-030 Kitsap CHG Homelessness Assistance                                                            
 
DATE: 09/18/2024 
  
 
Addendum 3 will address questions received for the above referenced RFP:  
 
 

1. Does the county have a number of agencies in mind?  
A) No, the objective is to have more agencies be able to help clients get shelter if they are 

not appropriate for the current shelters. 
 

2. Are the funds listed in the RFP the total amount of the contract from 10/1 through 6/30/25 to e 

divided among the successful applicants? 
B) Yes, the total contract funds will be divided between the successful applicants 

 
3. How many references are required for Hotel Program RFP 2024-30? 

C) Provide at least three (3) references that can verify experience and ability to provide the 
good and services identified in the solicitation. 

 
 

 
END OF ADDENDUM NO. 3 


